



SGC Meeting Minutes March 1, 2021 *via: Zoom*

Attendance: Jane Wilkins, Jen Steiner, Colleen Rumsey, Tyler Fairbairn, Stacy Francois, Liz Lockhart, David Huevelman, Carol Mill, Keith Parmalee, Lindsay Soderstrom, David Metzger, Amanda Colas

CAFETERIA UPDATE

- The cafeteria team was here for the furniture and the design of the cafeteria
- Lots of yellow and blue were added in to make it look more like Naramake.
- Big logo on the wall
- Mrs. Green and Mrs. Smith were able to walk around and see the progress
- May 17th is still the start dates
- Portable will be the first to go
- They will have to do something with the playground right now, but they will just move it down
- Updates to be provided as the phases continue

EQUITY INITIATIVE

- Dr. Estrella is wanting to make sure all the schools have equitable funding and is restructuring the use of magnet school funding.
- Plans to make NPS a Title 1 DISTRICT
- Dr. Eddy Fergus, disproportionality data. Looking at 3 key areas: Discipline, G&T, and Sped.
 - Naramake: not much of a discipline problem, but the other 2 areas, Sped and G&T
 - We needed to decide which to focus on, and the easier area to close gaps at this point is G/T, especially with our Rigor-Relevance focus in Tier I instruction.
 - Ms. Goorevitch started the changing the process of G/T, instead of being met by teacher referral, given by a NV test, to make it more of a level playing ground.
 - The discussion of who can be G/T is now the teacher, principal, g/t teacher, etc.
 - Naramake to change the way we look at getting children into Gifted & Talented
 - Amanda: asks if only internal staff members can be allowed on the committee or if there can be some external feedback.

FUNDRAISING:

- What can we do as a universal fundraising goal?
- Printers was a suggestion about the goal for a fundraiser “**Upgrading Naramake to the 21st Century**”
- David suggested making a list of aging technology devices in the school
- Motion approved.

MEMBERSHIP:

- We would like the membership to take place before the end of the school year.
- Openings:
 - 4 parent positions (co-chair position)
 - 2 teacher positions
- Would like to increase our diversity
- PTA can send out something and put on Bear Facts

- PTA can put in the Facebook
- List what SGC responsibilities “Do you have an extra hour a month to help make positive changes to Naramake?”
- Amanda & Jen will work on the pamphlet to promote members

NEW BUSINESS

- Covid is going well at Naramake, students are doing a great job!
- Shout out to JJ and Mrs. O’Brien on absent kids and teachers, if out one day make sure there is a check in
- SEL and Morning time, building class culture are helpful to the teachers
- Teachers second that kids are doing a great job

Meeting Adjourned